
CURRY COUNTY  

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

94235 Moore Street 

Gold Beach, Oregon 

(541) 247-3296 

BOC_Office@co.curry.or.us 

www.co.curry.or.us 

 

 

AGENDA 
BOC BUSINESS MEETING 

April 18, 2024 

4:00 p.m. 
 

Items may be taken out of sequence to accommodate staff availability and the public. 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER & PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

2. AMENDMENT AND APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 

 

3. GENERAL PUBLIC COMMENTS  

To make a public comment, please submit a Speaker’s Slip to the Chair prior to the start of the 

meeting, or email public comments during the meeting to BOC_Office@co.curry.or.us. Public 

comments are limited to three (3) minutes per speaker. If a public comment is regarding a specific 

agenda item, the speaker will be called upon the arrival of that agenda item.  

 

4. CONSENT AGENDA  

A. Approve Minutes for Business Meeting on April 3, 2024 (Pg. 1) 

B. Approve Job Description and Reclassify Employee - Pitman (Pg. 3) 

C. Approve Job Description and Reclassify Employee - Donaldson (Pg. 9) 

D. Hire Order – Maxwell, Appraiser Trainee (Pg. 15)  

E. Approve the Awarding of SHSP Grant (Pg. 19) 

 

5. DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS 

A. Creation of a Forestry Department (Pg. 39) 

*Public Comments* 

i. Order (Pg. 40) 

B. Creation of Curry County Road Advisory Committee (Pg. 41) 

*Public Comments* 

i. Order (Pg. 42) 

C. Discussion  - Ambulance Service Code, Article Two, Section One (Pg. 48) 

*Public Comments* 

i. 2004 Readoption (Pg. 49) 

ii. 2009 Amendments (Pg. 134) 

iii. 2013 Exception (Pg. 138) 

iv. 2014 Amendments (Pg. 169) 

v. 2018 Extension (Pg. 211) 

mailto:BOC_Office@co.curry.or.us
http://www.co.curry.or.us/
mailto:BOC_Office@co.curry.or.us


 

Meetings are recorded and will be available on YouTube – Curry County Civic TV.  

To make a public comment, please submit a Speaker’s Slip to the Chair prior to the start of the meeting, 

or email public comments during the meeting to BOC_Office@co.curry.or.us. 

Auxiliary aids will be provided upon request with 48-hour advance notification. 

 

 

 

6. DIRECTOR OF COUNTY OPERATIONS UPDATE 

 

7. ELECTED OFFICIAL UPDATES 

8. COMMISSIONER UPDATES 

A. Commissioner Herzog 

B. Commissioner Trost 

C. Commissioner Alcorn 

 

9. EXECUTIVE SESSION 

A. 192.660(2)() 

 

10. OTHER   

ORS 192.640(1) provides that “… notice shall include a list of the principal subjects 

anticipated to be considered at the meeting, but this requirement shall not limit the ability 

of a governing body to consider additional subjects.” 

 

11. ADJOURN 
 

mailto:BOC_Office@co.curry.or.us


  CURRY COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
Commissioners’ Hearing Room, Courthouse Annex 

94235 Moore Street, Gold Beach, Oregon 

www.co.curry.or.us 

BUSINESS MEETING MINUTES 

April 3, 2024 

Please note: For detailed information on any agenda item refer to Audio/Video. 
. 

1. CALL TO ORDER & PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

The meeting was called to order 6:00 p.m.; present were Chair Brad Alcorn, Vice Chair John

Herzog, and Commissioner Jay Trost

Staff present: Director of County Operations and County Counsel Ted Fitzgerald, County

Counsel Assistant Rabiah Lee, Finance Director Keina Wolf (via

Teams), and Administrative Assistant Natasha Tippetts

The Pledge was recited by all.

2. AMENDMENT AND APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

Alcorn would like Item 8 – Elected Official Updates moved to after Item 3 – General Public

Comments.

Herzog would like to modify Item 5-B, Approve CCD Business Development Appointments

to add Ann Vileisis.

Herzog motioned to approve the agenda as amended. Trost seconded. Motion carried

unanimously.

3. PUBLIC COMMENTS

Mark Nast – Ethics complaint regarding Commissioner Herzog

4. ELECTED OFFICIAL UPDATE

A. Treasurer Barnes – Announced resignation as of April 30th. Thanked the Community and

Commissioners.

5. SERVICE AWARDS

A. Recognition of Ryan Brose – 10 Years – Sheriff’s Department

6. CONSENT AGENDA

A. Approve Minutes for Business Meeting on March 21, 2024

B. Approve CCD Business Development Corporation Appointments

C. Approve Updated Agenda Policy

D. Approve Camp Host Agreement – Boice-Cope

1

http://www.co.curry.or.us/


Trost motioned to approve the Consent Agenda as amended. Herzog seconded. Motion 

carried unanimously. 

7. DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS

A. LPSCC Lay Member

Trost motioned to appoint John Hart to the Lay Member Position on LPSCC 

B. Curry County Building Code Revision

Trost motioned to approve the Second reading by title only for the additions to the Curry

County Building Code. Herzog seconded. Motion carried unanimously.

Fitzgerald read the Ordinance by title only.

Trost motioned to approve Ordinance amending Article Two, Division Eight of the 

Building Code. Herzog seconded. Motion carried unanimously. 

C. Caselle Community Development – Keina Wolf presented.

Trost motioned to accept Caselle’s proposal for the purchase of the Community 

Development Module. Herzog seconded. Motion carried unanimously. 

D. Financial Internal Controls – Keina Wolf presented.

Trost motioned to approve the Financial Internal Controls Policy. Herzog seconded. 

Motion carried unanimously. 

8. COMISSIONER UPDATES

A. Herzog – nothing

B. Trost – Provided update on BOEM meetings he has facilitated. Also explained that there is an

open seat on the Allcare board at this time due to a resignation. Asked if the other

Commissioners would agree to allow Trost to resume that position. The Commissioners

reached consensus that that would be ideal.

C. Alcorn – Gave kudos to the Juvenile department on bringing kids in detention to work at

fairgrounds. Provided information on upcoming Town Halls regarding the levy on the May

ballot.

Chair Alcorn adjourned the meeting at 6:38 p.m. 

Dated this 18th  day of April, 2024 

______________________         ______________________ ______________________ 

Brad Alcorn, Chair      John Herzog, Vice Chair  Jay Trost, Commissioner  

Minutes prepared by Natasha Tippetts, Administrative Assistant 

2



CURRY COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

REQUEST FOR AGENDA ITEM  
BUSINESS MEETING 

Agenda Date: Agenda Item Title: 

April 18, 2024 Adopt job description and reclassify employee – A. Pitman 

Time Needed: 

Financial Impact: Description and Background: 

This order will adopt an amended position description of the Assistant 

Veterans’ Services Officer to add Grant Administrator title and duties. The 

current Veterans’ Service Officer Adali Pitman will then be reclassified 

into this job description. 

Category: 

☐           Action/Discussion 

☒          Consent 

☐           Executive Session 

☐           Hire Order 

☐           Presentation 

Requested Motion: 

Approve the position description for Veterans’ Services Officer/Grant Administrator and reclassify Adali Pitman 

Attachments: Instructions Once Approved: 

1. Order – Job Description

2. Order – Reclassify

3. 

4. 

5. 

Contact Person – Name and Department: Date Submitted: 

Natasha Tippetts – HR Specialist 4/10/2024 

3



BEFORE THE BOARD OF CURRY COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF CURRY, OREGON 

In the Matter of an Order Adopting a ) 

Position Description for a New Position ) ORDER NO. ___________________ 

(Veterans’ Services Officer/Grant  ) 

 Administrator) ) 

WHEREAS, it is the recommendation of Michael E. Fitzgerald, Director of County Operations, 

that the attached position description be adopted for the following position: 

  Veterans’ Services Officer/Grant Administrator G 
Position Title  Range 

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of Curry County, a political subdivision of the State of 

Oregon, is in agreement with the above stated recommendation. 

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the above stated position, which 

description is attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference, is adopted 

DATED this 18th day of April, 2024 

     BOARD OF CURRY COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

     _______________________________________ 

     Brad Alcorn, Chair 

     _______________________________________ 

     John Herzog, Vice Chair 

Approved as to Form: 

_____________________________      _______________________________________ 

Michael E. Fitzgerald, OSB #950738      Jay Trost, Commissioner 

County Legal Counsel 

4



1 

CURRY COUNTY 
JOB DESCRIPTION 

JOB TITLE: Assistant Veterans’ Services Officer 

EXEMPT: No 
SALARY LEVEL: G 
SUPERVISOR: Veterans’ Services Officer 
PREPARED BY: Veterans’ Services Officer April 2024 

GENERAL POSITION SUMMARY: 

The Assistant VSO will represent claimants as a federally authorized representative to file claims and 

actions on behalf of the veterans, their survivors and dependents to ensure they receive the maximum 

entitlement of benefits. An Assistant VSO considers a wide range of legal, medical, occupational and 

other factors to develop cases based upon complicated facts. This person also serves as the primary 

grant writer/manager, manages funder relationships, engages in compliance reporting, and supports 

special project initiatives. 

ESSENTIAL DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES: 

1. Serves as an advocate and liaison between veterans, state, and federal agencies and other

community resources.

2. Serves as an advocate and liaison between veterans, state, and federal agencies and other

community resources.

3. Disseminates general information pertaining to veterans’ benefits through community outreach

projects, State Stand Downs for homeless veterans, resource fairs and other public events.

4. Coordinates transportation for veterans to various VA medical facilities and community

providers as necessary.

5. Actively seeks and maintains professional relationships with community providers to provide

veterans with appropriate referrals for services in the community while maintaining confidential

records.

6. Represents the Department at Veterans related public events within the community.

5



2  

7. In conjunction with Department Heads, leads grant proposal development and submission—

prepares and organizes materials for proposals, and submits and monitors grant applications. 

Submits grant applications via paper or online portals and maintains access information for those 

portals. 

 

8. Research new funding and business development opportunities on a local, state, and federal 

level.  

 

9. In coordination with the Finance Department, maintains a master list of grant deadlines, grant 

opportunities and all associated files and correspondence. Maintains library of grant support 

documents including resumes, bios, IRS forms, board, staff. 

 

 

SUPERVISORY CONTROLS AND RESPONSIBILITIES: 

 
This position has no supervisory responsibilities. The Assistant VSO is supervised by the Veteran’s 

Services Officer and all Grant Duties will be supervised by the Finance Director.  

 

QUALIFICATION REQUIREMENTS: 

 
Knowledge of . . . 

• Federal rules, regulations, and statutes of the VA and ODVA 

• Case law of the United States Court of Appeals for Veterans Claims 

• Etiology and relationship of medical conditions and medical terminology, human anatomy, and 

physiology 

• Social Security, Medicare, and all need-based federal and state programs 

 
Ability to . . . 

• Tactfully conduct interviews of a personal nature with veterans and their families to obtain 

accurate and complete information 

• Understand and interpret federal laws and regulations and medical records 

• Prepare written statements and oral presentations on behalf of claimants 

• Express technical information in clear oral or written manner 

• Use pcs for word processing, the Vetra Spec / VBMS database program, and 

• other appropriate software 

• Keep accurate and confidential records 

• Maintain grant compliance and reporting, including outcome measurement and grant budgets—

taking responsibility for meeting high standards of effectiveness, timeliness, and completeness. 

• Research statistics, trends and data for grant proposals and community advocacy 

 

6



3  

 
Skills in . . . 

• Reading, analyzing, and interpreting common scientific and technical journals, financial reports, 

and legal documents 

• Responding to common inquiries and complaints from customers, regulatory agencies, or 

members of the business community 

• Writing speeches and articles for publication that conform to prescribed style and format. 

Effectively presenting information to top management, public, or other groups 

• Working with and applying mathematical concepts, such as fractions, percentages, ratios, and 

proportions, to practical situations 

• Defining problems, collecting date, establishing facts, and drawing valid conclusions 

 

EDUCATION AND/OR EXPERIENCE: 

 
Bachelor’s degree in health or social sciences, business administration, law, education, or a related field. 

 
Two years’ experience in a social service setting, legal services or direct service to veterans; or any 

satisfactory equivalent of experience and training which demonstrates the ability to perform the above- 

described duties. 

Necessary Special Requirements: 

• Must be able to obtain accreditation as a Veterans’ Services Officer as required by the Oregon 

Department of Veterans’ Affairs 

• Possession of a valid Oregon Driver License and good driving record 

PHYSICAL DEMANDS AND WORK ENVIRONMENT: 

 
• Typically requires climbing, stooping, kneeling, crouching, reaching standing, walking, sitting, 

lifting and repetitive motion. 

• Requires exerting up to 20 lbs., frequently, 50 lbs. occasionally, of force to move objects. 

Minimum physical effort is required. Requires driving. 

 
Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform these 

essential functions. 

7



BEFORE THE BOARD OF CURRY COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF CURRY, OREGON 

In the Matter of an Order Reclassifying  ) ORDER NO. ___________________ 

an Employee ) 

(Veterans’ Services Officer/Grant ) 

 Administrator) ) 

WHEREAS, it is the recommendation of Michael E. Fitzgerald, Director of County Operations, 

that Adali Pitman, currently a Veterans’ Services Officer be reclassified to Veterans’ Services

Officer/Grant Administrator.  

The job description for this position is attached hereto and incorporated by reference. 

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY ORDERED THAT the above stated recommendation 

be in effect immediately.    

DATED this 18th day of April, 2024 

     BOARD OF CURRY COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

     _______________________________________ 

     Brad Alcorn, Chair 

     _______________________________________ 

     John Herzog, Vice Chair 

Approved as to Form: 

_____________________________      _______________________________________ 

Michael E. Fitzgerald, OSB #950738      Jay Trost, Commissioner 

County Legal Counsel 

8



CURRY COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

REQUEST FOR AGENDA ITEM  
BUSINESS MEETING 

Agenda Date: Agenda Item Title: 

April 18, 2024 Adopt job description and reclassify employee – T. Donaldson 

Time Needed: 

Financial Impact: Description and Background: 

This order will adopt an amended position description of the Deputy Clerk 

to add Records Officer title and duties. The current Deputy Clerk Trista 

Donaldson will then be reclassified into this job description. 

Category: 

☐           Action/Discussion 

☒          Consent 

☐           Executive Session 

☐           Hire Order 

☐           Presentation 

Requested Motion: 

Approve the position description for Deputy Clerk/Records Officer and reclassify Trista Donaldson 

Attachments: Instructions Once Approved: 

1. Order – Job Description

2. Order - Reclassifyd

3. 

4. 

5. 

Contact Person – Name and Department: Date Submitted: 

Natasha Tippetts – HR Specialist 4/10/2024 

9



BEFORE THE BOARD OF CURRY COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF CURRY, OREGON 

In the Matter of an Order Adopting a ) 

Position Description for a New Position ) ORDER NO. ___________________ 

(Deputy Clerk/Records Officer) ) 

WHEREAS, it is the recommendation of Shelley Denney, County Clerk, that the attached position 

description be adopted for the following position: 

  Deputy Clerk/Records Officer D 
Position Title  Range 

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of Curry County, a political subdivision of the State of 

Oregon, is in agreement with the above stated recommendation. 

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the above stated position, which 

description is attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference, is adopted 

DATED this 18th day of April, 2024 

     BOARD OF CURRY COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

     _______________________________________ 

     Brad Alcorn, Chair 

     _______________________________________ 

     John Herzog, Vice Chair 

Approved as to Form: 

_____________________________      _______________________________________ 

Michael E. Fitzgerald, OSB #950738      Jay Trost, Commissioner 

County Legal Counsel 

10



CURRY COUNTY 
JOB DESCRIPTION 

JOB TITLE: Deputy Clerk/Records Officer - Clerk’s Office 
_____________________________________________________________________ 

EXEMPT: No 
SALARY LEVEL: D 
SUPERVISOR: Curry County Clerk 
PREPARED BY: Curry County Clerk  March 2024 
_____________________________________________________________________ 

POSITION SUMMARY: 

Oversees all microfilming projects in the County Clerk’s office; coordinates the 
scheduling, filming, reviewing, development of microfilm to ensure timely completion of 
projects. Oversees the daily operation of the County Archives and provides advice and 
assistance to other County departments on archives and records management. 
Performs related work as required.  

Plans, organizes, and coordinates the storage and maintenance of the County Clerk’s 
records program, provides administrative support the County Clerk and/or Chief Deputy 
Clerk. 

Work is performed independently using guidelines and policies ranging from explicit to 
vague under the general supervision of the County Clerk and Chief Deputy Clerk.    

ESSENTIAL DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES: 

EXAMPLES OF WORK: Illustrative only 

Records Officer 

1. Coordinates, administers, leads, monitors, and participates in the day-to-day
operations of the Oregon Records Management System including appropriate
control over the maintenance, protection, retention, and disposition of records in
accordance with Oregon Administrative Rules (OAR) and Oregon Revised Rules
(ORS) requirements.

2. Utilize ORMS for search, retrieval, and data entry.
3. Apply records retention schedules to files, archiving and dispositioning files.
4. Participate in records organization projects which can include training or

educating staff on records management best practices and procedures to meet
ongoing records management needs. Staying current on trainings offered by the
State Archives and shares that knowledge with others.

5. Review and identify records management procedures, policies, and controls
currently in place, such as naming conventions, version management and
compile and organize records accordingly.

6. Perform account document and inventory reconciliations as needed.
7. Perform data entry to document management system and other tracking tools.

Review data for errors and inconsistencies. Verifying accuracy of date entered
and correcting any errors.

11



JOB TITLE: Deputy Clerk/Records Officer - Clerk’s Office – Page 2 

EXAMPLES OF WORK: (continued) 

8. Coordinates with transfer of records to and from the State Records Center and
State Archives, when necessary. Prepare, track and proof process for creating
archival quality microfilming of records arranging for disposition of microfilm with
State Archives.

9. Oversees the annual destruction of records that have reached the end of their
retention period.

10. Provides advice and assistance to other departments on archives and records
management.

Deputy Clerk 

1. Maintains voter registration data, voter history data, scanning and indexing of
voter signatures to archival index.

2. Perform a variety of election preparation duties including providing ballots
through the mail and at the counter to voters and assist in the investigation and
resolution of ballots with issues. Assist in preparation and counting of ballots.

3. Assist the public in person or on the phone with election and recording questions,
in searches of recorded documents, to answer inquiries requiring technical
knowledge about records and recording processes.

4. Assists in Elections Division as directed by the County Clerk.
5. Provide advanced and specialized clerical support to the Clerk or Election

Supervisor; maintain complex records and files; compose and type
correspondence; purchase supplies; and perform moderately complex
bookkeeping functions.

6. May assist in administration of the Clerk’s Office budget.
7. Maintain a variety of records, prepare report concerning the Clerk’s Office’s

operation or prepare material for filing.
8. May serve as Passport Agent, Deputy Registrar or Clerk of the Board of Property

Tax Appeals.
9. Acts as back up to Deputy County Clerk positions, performing duties of that class

as needed, including recording legal documents.

DESIRABLE QUALIFICATIONS: 

Through Knowledge of – 
• Oregon Revised States, Oregon Administrative Rules
• English, Spelling, punctuation, and arithmetic.
• Standard Office and data processing practices and procedures.
• Recordkeeping and reporting.
• Strong leadership, communications, and decision-making skills.
• Concepts and techniques of prioritizing/organizing work.

Ability to – 

12



JOB TITLE: Deputy Clerk/Records Officer - Clerk’s Office – Page 3 

DESIRABLE QUALIFICATIONS: (continued) 

• Analyze records and agency operations.
• Communicate effectively in both oral and written form.
• Comprehend and interpret pertinent laws, rules, and regulations.
• Understand oral and written instructions.
• Use tact and judgement in dealing with the public.
• Work proficiently both independently and in a team environment.
• Proof work personally performed, and work done by others.
• Maintain confidentiality.

EDUCATION AND/OR EXPERIENCE: 

High school graduation or equivalency. 

Three years of progressively responsible clerical experience including experience in 
recording of documents and film processing in a County Clerk’s Office; plus, additional 
course work in office practices and procedures including accounting; or any satisfactory 
equivalent of experience and training which demonstrates the ability to perform the 
above-described duties. 

NECESSARY SPECIAL REQUIREMENTS: 

-Uphold special oath of office subject to penalties as defined in ORS.
-Continued compliance training and education required by Oregon Election Law.
-Possession of a valid Oregon Driver License with good driving record.

WORK ENVIRONMENT/PHYSICAL DEMANDS: 

The incumbent works in a professional office environment and uses a computer, 
telephone and other office equipment as needed to perform duties.  

The noise level in the work environment is typical of that of an office with frequent 
contact with customers and will encounter frequent interruptions throughout the 
workday, while maintaining attention to detail.  

This position is regularly required to sit, talk; frequently required to use repetitive hand 
motion, stand, walk, reach, bend or lift up to 20 pounds regularly and 50 pounds 
occasionally. Performs occasional work after hours depending on the office work cycle.  

Reasonable accommodation may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to 
perform these essential functions. 

13



BEFORE THE BOARD OF CURRY COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF CURRY, OREGON 

In the Matter of an Order Reclassifying  ) ORDER NO. ___________________ 

) an Employee 

(Deputy Clerk/Records Officer) ) 

WHEREAS, it is the recommendation of Shelley Denny, County Clerk, that Trista Donaldson 

currently a Deputy Clerk be reclassified to Deputy Clerk/Records Officer.  

The job description for this position is attached hereto and incorporated by reference.  

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY ORDERED THAT the above stated recommendation 

be in effect immediately.    

DATED this 18th day of April, 2024 

     BOARD OF CURRY COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

     _______________________________________ 

     Brad Alcorn, Chair 

     _______________________________________ 

     John Herzog, Vice Chair 

Approved as to Form: 

_____________________________      _______________________________________ 

Michael E. Fitzgerald, OSB #950738      Jay Trost, Commissioner 

County Legal Counsel 

14



CURRY COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

REQUEST FOR AGENDA ITEM  
BUSINESS MEETING 

Agenda Date: Agenda Item Title: 

April 18, 2024 Hire Employee - Maxwell 

Time Needed: 

Financial Impact: Description and Background: 

This order will hire Colton Maxwell as a FTE in the Assessors Office as an 

appraiser Trainee.   Category: 

☐           Action/Discussion 

☒          Consent 

☐           Executive Session 

☐           Hire Order 

☐           Presentation 

Requested Motion: 

Approve the hire of Colton Maxwell as appraiser trainee in the Assessors Office 

Attachments: Instructions Once Approved: 

1. Order

2. 

3. 

4. 

5. 

Contact Person – Name and Department: Date Submitted: 

Natasha Tippetts – HR Specialist 4/10/2024 

15



BEFORE THE BOARD OF CURRY COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF CURRY, OREGON 

In the Matter of an Order Approving a 

Hire 

(C. Maxwell – Appraiser Trainee) 

) 

) 

) 

ORDER NO. ___________ 

WHEREAS, it is the recommendation of Kiley Wegner, County Assessor, that the following 

person shall be hired to fill the position identified below at the specified salary range, step, rate of 

pay, and status: 

Name Position   Range/Step Rate Status 

Colton Maxwell              Appraiser Trainee A-D/1    $4,291/Month      FT/Prob 

The job description is attached hereto for reference. 

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of Curry County, a political subdivision of the State 

of Oregon, is in agreement with the above stated recommendation. 

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the above stated hire be in effect 

upon receipt of a satisfactory pre-employment drug screen and background check.  

DATED this 18th day of April, 2024 

     BOARD OF CURRY COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

     _______________________________________ 

     Brad Alcorn, Chair 

     _______________________________________ 

     John Herzog, Vice Chair 

Approved as to Form: 

_____________________________      _______________________________________ 

Michael E. Fitzgerald, OSB #950738      Jay Trost, Commissioner 

County Legal Counsel 

16



1 

CURRY COUNTY 
JOB DESCRIPTION 

JOB TITLE: Property Appraiser Trainee - Assessor’s Office 

EXEMPT:  No 
SALARY LEVEL: D 
SUPERVISOR: Deputy Assessor 
PREPARED BY: Assessor June 2023 

GENERAL POSITION SUMMARY: 

Performs residential appraisals of urban and rural properties under supervision of a lead appraiser 

for tax assessment purposes.  

ESSENTIAL DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES: 

1. Physically inspects lands for type of typography, view, access, landscaping and other

pertinent information

2. Inspects properties to determine class, percentage of depreciation and functional use

3. Computes values of improvements through cost approach in comparison with present market

activity, utilizing Department of Revenue factor books and computer program

4. Interprets aerial photos, topography maps and government survey maps; and researches

deeds and letters of verification in an effort to arrive at realistic property values

5. Answers questions from the public regarding appraisal values, market trends, sales, and

zoning

6. Assists other appraisers in preparing material for use in defending appeals to the Board of

Equalization, Department of Revenue and Oregon Tax Court

SUPERVISORY CONTROLS AND RESPONSIBILITIES: 

This position does not supervise the work of others ,  

Per ORS 308.015 the training period for this position shall not exceed two years, yet a minimum 

of one year is likely. 

17



2 

QUALIFICATION REQUIREMENTS: 

Knowledge of . . . 

• Real property appraisal methods and appropriate applications of recorded instruments

such as deeds, mortgages and contracts.

Ability to . . . 

• Deal courteously and tactfully with the public.

• Maintain effective working relationships with other employees, County

• departments and various tax related agencies.

• Communicate effectively both verbally and in writing.

• Handle complaints, problems and hostile persons professionally and safely.

• Pass a state licensing exam

Skills in . . . 

• Accurately performing mathematical calculations.

• Keeping detailed records for preparing accurate reports.

EDUCATION AND/OR EXPERIENCE: 

High school graduation or equivalent with additional course work in economics, business 

administration, real estate or related field as required by the State of Oregon to qualify as a County 

Property Appraiser. Minimum one year experience preferably in a county assessor’s office. 

Necessary Special Requirements: 

Certification by the State of Oregon as an Appraiser; possession of a valid Oregon Driver's 

License. High school diploma or equivalent. 

PHYSICAL DEMANDS AND WORK ENVIRONMENT: 

• Visual/hearing ability sufficient to comprehend written/verbal communication.  Ability to lift

heavy supplies or equipment.  Extensive bending, standing, walking or sitting may be

required.  Climbing over or under locked gates. Ability to deal effectively with stress.  Ability

to drive in adverse weather, occasionally for long distances, or at night.

• Mixed office and field work.  Employees may encounter adverse weather, tobacco smoke,

or animals during the process of conducting field work.

Reasonable accommodation may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform these 

essential functions. 

18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



CURRY COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
REQUEST FOR AGENDA ITEM  
BUSINESS MEETING 

Agenda Date: Agenda Item Title: 

Time Needed: 

Financial Impact: Description and Background:

Category: 

☐ Action/Discussion

☐ Consent

☐ Executive Session

☐ Hire Order

☐ Presentation

Requested Motion: 

Attachments: Instructions Once Approved: 

1.  

2. 

3.  

4.  

5.  

Contact Person – Name and Department: Date Submitted: 

39



BEFORE THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF CURRY, OREGON 

In the Matter of an Order Establishing a 

Curry County Forestry Department 

) 

) 

) 

ORDER NO. ___________ 

WHEREAS, the County currently owns land that could reasonably be classified as timber land 

and has engaged in revenue generating timber harvests; and 

WHEREAS, in order to properly manage the existing timber land and potential acquisition of 

additional timber land, it is appropriate to establish a Timber Department; and 

WHEREAS, the Timber Department will be funded entirely from timber revenues and shall not 

require General Fund contributions. 

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY ORDERED THAT the Curry County Forestry 

Department is established.  

DATED this 18th day of April, 2024.  BOARD OF CURRY COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

Approved as to Form: 

_______________________________ 

Michael E. Fitzgerald, OSB #950738 

Curry County Legal Counsel 

_________________________________________ 

Brad Alcorn, Chair 

_________________________________________ 

John Herzog, Vice Chair 

_________________________________________ 

Jay Trost, Commissioner 

40



41



BEFORE THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF CURRY, OREGON 

In the Matter of an Order Establishing a 

Curry County Road Advisory Committee 

) 

) 

) 

ORDER NO. ___________ 

WHEREAS, the County is responsible for the regular maintenance and emergency repair of all 

County roads, a list of which is attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference; and 

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners wishes to seek input from the citizens of Curry 

County in order to formulate priorities for road repairs in the County; and 

WHEREAS, the Committee shall consist of two members each from the Northern, Central, and 

Southern portions of the County; and 

WHEREAS, one member from each area shall serve a two year term, and one member from each 

area shall serve a one year term.   

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY ORDERED THAT the Curry County Road Advisory 

Committee is established and vacancies for the available positions will be advertised.  

DATED this 18th day of April, 2024.  BOARD OF CURRY COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

Approved as to Form: 

_______________________________ 

Michael E. Fitzgerald, OSB #950738 

Curry County Legal Counsel 

_________________________________________ 

Brad Alcorn, Chair 

_________________________________________ 

John Herzog, Vice Chair 

_________________________________________ 

Jay Trost, Commissioner 

42



CURRY COUNTY MAINTAINED ROADS
Alphabetically Sorted by Road Name

10/21/2021

Road # Road Name Begin Begin Description End End Description Road

Milepost Milepost Length

530 A ST 0.000 Nesika Rd 0.135 Dead end 0.135

570.6 AGATE PL 0.000 Sandy Dr 0.026 End of pavement 0.026

375 AGNESS-ILLAHE RD 0.000 920 ft South of Cougar Ln 8.068 End County Road 8.068

160 AIRPORT RD 0.000 Hwy 101 2.890 Airport gate 2.890

115 ALDER ST 0.000 Hwy 101 0.236 End of Pavement 0.236

117 ALLEN BOICE DR 0.000 Kerber Dr 0.285 Guard rail barrier / gate 0.285

725 AQUA VISTA LN 0.000 Rainbow Rock Rd 0.112 End of road 0.112

500 ARIZONA RANCH RD 0.000 Hwy 101 0.845 End County Maint. #37163 0.845

245 ARIZONA ST 0.000 Paradise Point Rd 0.775

End of pavement - Transfer 

station entrance 0.775

228 AZALEA LN 0.000 Silver Butte Rd 0.081 Loop driveway 0.081

565.7 AZALEA LN 0.000 Iris St - Driftwood Dr 0.130 End of pavement 0.130

531 B ST 0.000 Nesika Rd 0.114 Kilgore Rd 0.114

565.5 BAYVIEW DR 0.000 Driftwood Dr (South end) 0.105 #94090 (End of road) 0.105

819 BAYVIEW DR 0.000 W Benham Ln (West end) 0.331 W Benham Ln (East end) 0.331

269.5 BLANCHARD DR 0.000 Old Mill Rd MP 0.489 0.160 Cul-de-sac 0.160

824 BOAT BASIN RD 0.000 Lower Harbor Rd 0.409 Coast Guard parking lot 0.409

142.1 BOICE COPE PARK RD 0.000 Boice Cope Rd. 0.333 End of Loop 0.333

142 BOICE COPE RD 0.000 Floras Lake Rd. 0.287 Parking Lot 0.287

106 BONO RD 0.000 Hwy 101 0.341 End of Pavement 0.341

570.5 BOULDER PL 0.000 Sandy Dr 0.026 End of pavement 0.026

107 BOWMAN ST 0.000 Langlois Mtn. Rd 0.138 First St 0.138

640 BROOKS RD 0.000 Hunter Creek Lp 0.454 End of centerline stripe 0.454

707.1 BROOKSIDE DR 0.000 Cape Ferrelo Rd 0.481 Cul-de-sac 0.481

882 CAMELLIA DR 0.000 Hwy 101 0.492 Woodriff Ln 0.492

704 CAPE FERRELO RD 0.000 Hwy 101 2.595 Carpenterville Rd 2.595

269.3 CEDAR HOLLOW RD 0.000 Vista Dr MP 0.49 0.178 Cul-de-sac 0.178

515 CEDAR VALLEY RD 0.000 Ophir Rd. 8.143 N. Bank Rogue River Rd. 8.143

268 CEMETERY LOOP RD 0.000

Hwy 101 (South end) MP 

302.24 1.337 Deady St (Port Orford) 1.337

527 CHANDLER RD 0.000 Nesika Rd 0.170 End of pavement 0.170

841 CHAPMAN LN 0.000 E Hoffeldt Ln 0.167 Ivy Ln 0.167

811 CHILCOTE LN 0.000 S Bank Chetco River Rd 0.243 End of loop 0.243

178 CHILDERS RD 0.000 Hwy 101 0.269 End of pavement 0.269

280 CHINA MOUNTAIN RD 0.000 Noble Dr MP 0.677 5.851 Humbug Park Rd 5.851

570.3 COBBLESTONE CT 0.000 High Tide Dr 0.039 Cul-de-sac 0.039

125 COPE LN 0.000 Hwy 101 0.231

End of Pavement - Cattle 

guard 0.231

706 CORNETT RD 0.000 Cape Ferrelo Rd 0.159 Foxglove Wy 0.159

425 COUGAR LN 0.000 Agness-Illahe Rd 0.278 #3880 (Gate) 0.278

148 COUNTY SHOP RD 0.000 Hwy 101 0.230 Access gate to County yard 0.230

721 COVERDELL RD 0.000 Rainbow Rock Rd 0.269

Pavement narrows - End 

stripe 0.269

509 COY CREEK RD 0.000 Ophir Rd 1.898

End County Rd / road 

narrows 1.898

856 CRESTLINE LP 0.000 W Hoffeldt Ln 0.249 Crestline Lp RM 0.069 0.249

172 CRYSTAL CREEK RD 0.000 Hwy 101 1.776 Gate / End of County Road 1.776

Z:\WEB PAGES\New webpage data\Curry County Maintained Road Alphabetical.xlsx 1 of 543



CURRY COUNTY MAINTAINED ROADS
Alphabetically Sorted by Road Name

10/21/2021

Road # Road Name Begin Begin Description End End Description Road

Milepost Milepost Length

596 CURRY ST 0.000 Riverway Dr 0.045 End of pavement 0.045

728 DEMOSS RD 0.000 Carpenterville Rd 0.163 End of pavement #96734 0.163

190 DEWEY RD 0.000 Cape Blanco Road 0.935 End of pavement 0.935

753 DODGE AV 0.000

Parkview Dr - RM 0.565 

(South end) 0.547

Parkview Dr - RM 1.068 

(North end) 0.547

585 DOYLE POINT RD 0.000

Wedderburn Loop Rd (East 

end) 0.316

Wedderburn Loop Rd (West 

end) 0.316

565.2 DRIFTWOOD DR 0.000 Iris St 0.310 Bayview Dr 0.310

712 DULEY CREEK RD 0.000 Carpenterville Rd 1.351 End of pavement 1.351

818 E BENHAM LN 0.000 Hwy 101 0.176 Road narrows - #98295 0.176

840 E HOFFELDT LN 0.000 Hwy 101 0.258 Daina Ln 0.258

778.3 EASTWOOD LN 0.000 Marina Hts Lp RM 0.257 0.319 Pacific View Dr 0.319

540 EDSON CREEK RD 0.000 Hwy 101 2.287 N. Bank Rogue River Rd. 2.288

703 EGGERS RD 0.000 Hwy 101 1.525 Cape Ferrelo Rd 1.525

685 EIGHTY ACRE RD 0.000 Hwy 101 0.864 End of pavement 0.864

208 ELK RIVER RD 0.000 Hwy 101 7.552

USFS Boundary / Road 

narrows 7.552

656 EMERALD DR 0.000 Hunter Creek Ht 0.092 #28326 0.092

505 EUCHRE CREEK RD 0.000 Ophir Rd 1.900 Bridge 1.900

601 FAIRGROUNDS RD 0.000 Hwy 101 0.275

Gate (North boundary of 

Fairgrounds) 0.275

111 FIRST ST 0.000 West end at Knapp Ranch 0.179 End of Pavement 0.179

860.1 FLORAL HILL DR 0.000 Hwy 101 0.124 Wedgewood Ln 0.124

124 FLORAS CREEK RD 0.000 Hwy 101 8.684 At east end of Morril Bridge 8.684

130 FLORAS LAKE LP 0.000

North end of loop at Hwy 

101 1.961

South end of loop ath Hwy 

101 1.961

136 FLORAS LAKE RD 0.000 Floras Lake Lp 1.916 Lakes End Dr 1.916

813 FOSTER RD 0.000 Payne Rd 0.171 End of County Road 0.171

800 GARDNER RIDGE RD 0.000

N Bank Chetco River Rd RM 

5.043 11.526 Cattle guard 11.526

241 GARRISON LAKE RD 0.000 Paradise Point Rd 0.333 End of road 0.333

862 GAVIN LN 0.000 Tuttle Ln 0.218 Cul-de-sac 0.218

758 GOWMAN LN 0.000 Parkview Dr 0.187 215' West of Stafford Rd 0.187

525 GRANGE RD 0.000 Nesika Rd 0.271 End of pavement 0.271

196 GRASSY KNOB RD 0.000 Hwy 101 4.211 End of pavement 4.211

605 GRIZZLY MOUNTAIN RD 0.392 City Limits - Bear Mtn Rd 2.623 End County Road sign 2.231

534 GUN CLUB RD 0.000 Nesika Rd 0.118 Kilgore Rd 0.118

134 HAGA RD 0.000 Floras Lake Rd 0.238 Driveway 0.238

814 HARBOR VIEW CR 0.000 S Bank Chetco River Rd 0.210 End of loop 0.210

114 HAZEL ST 0.000 Main St 0.038 End of Pavement 0.038

232 HENSLEY HILL RD 0.241

City Limits - Where road 

divides 1.123 End of pavement 0.884

570.7 HIGH TIDE DR 0.000 Sandy Dr - Cobblestone Ct 0.031 Sand dunes - trail 0.031

535 HILLSIDE ACRES RD 0.000 Ophir Rd 0.794 Hwy 101 0.794

565.6 HILLSIDE TR 0.000 Iris St 0.271 Bayview Dr 0.271

875 HOLLY LN 0.000 Oceanview Dr 0.084 Cul-de-sac 0.084

511.1 HORIZON DR 0.000 Ophir Rd 0.192 Mutts Wy 0.192

Z:\WEB PAGES\New webpage data\Curry County Maintained Road Alphabetical.xlsx 2 of 544



CURRY COUNTY MAINTAINED ROADS
Alphabetically Sorted by Road Name

10/21/2021

Road # Road Name Begin Begin Description End End Description Road

Milepost Milepost Length

274 HUBBARD CREEK RD 0.000 Hwy 101 MP 302.43 0.630 End of pavement 0.630

511.2 HUMBUG LN 0.000 Horizon Dr 0.100 Gate / House #34583 0.100

269.4 HUMBUG WY 0.000 Old Mill Rd MP 0.622 0.258 Cul-de-sac 0.258

598.2 HUMMINGBIRD HILL RD 0.000 Vist Lp 0.152 End of County Rd 0.152

630

HUNTER CREEK COMPLEX 

RD 0.000 Hunter Creek Rd 0.215 Office 0.215

655 HUNTER CREEK HT 0.000 Hunter Creek Rd 0.648

Pavement narrows - end 

stripe 0.648

637 HUNTER CREEK LP 0.000 Hwy 101 (North end) 1.211 Hunter Creek Rd 1.211

635 HUNTER CREEK RD 0.000 Hwy 101 4.908 End of pavement 4.908

141 I ST 0.000 Lakes End Drive 0.129 End of pavement 0.129

565.4 IRIS ST 0.000 Azalea Ln-Driftwood Dr 0.041 Hillside Tr 0.041

891 ITZEN DR 0.000 Kemlin Pl 0.105 End of pavement 0.105

110 JACKSON ST 0.000 Second St 0.163 Alder St 0.163

595 JERRYS FLAT RD 0.124 City Limits 9.642 USFS Boundary 9.518

895 JULIA WY 0.000 Laurence Ln 0.125 Cul-de-sac 0.125

112 KANE ST 0.000 Hwy 101 0.046 Jackson St 0.046

889 KEMLIN PL 0.000 Wollam Rd 0.193

End of Road / Guardrail 

Barrier 0.193

116 KERBER DR 0.000 Hwy 101 0.297 End of Pavement 0.297

532 KILGORE RD 0.000 B St 0.060 Gun Club Rd 0.060

860.3 KINGS WY 0.000 Wedgewood Ln 0.097 Dead end 0.097

214 KNAPP RD 0.000 Hwy 101 0.346

End of pavement / Cattle 

guard 0.346

140 LAKES END DR 0.000

Floras Lake Rd - Lakeshore 

Dr 0.393

180 ft past second 90 degree 

curve right 0.393

131 LAKESHORE DR 0.000 Lakes End Dr 0.368 End of Pavement 0.368

118 LANGLOIS MTN RD 0.000 Hwy 101 9.526

End of Pavement - Cattle 

guard 9.526

894 LAURENCE LN 0.000 Winchuck River Road 0.262 Cul-de-sac 0.262

142.2 LEEWARD ST 0.000 Boice Cope Rd 0.084 End County Rd 0.084

665 LITTLE SOUTH FORK RD 0.000 Hunter Creek Rd 2.626 End County Road sign 2.626

857 LIVELY LN 0.000 W Hoffeldt Ln - RM 0.085 0.173 W Hoffeldt Ln - RM 0.256 0.173

548

LOBSTER CREEK YOUTH 

CAMP RD 0.000 USFS Rd 0.902 Campground 0.902

570.8 LOW TIDE DR 0.000 Sandy Dr 0.012 Sand dunes - trail 0.012

816 LOWER HARBOR RD 0.000 Hwy 101 0.962 Boat Basin Rd 0.962

777 LUNDEEN RD 0.298 CITY LIMITS 0.366 END RIGHT OF WAY 0.068

113 MAIN ST 0.000 Hwy 101 0.147 End of Pavement 0.147

120 MAPLE ST 0.000 Main St. 0.027 End County Road 0.027

778.1 MARINA HEIGHTS LP 0.000 Marina Heights Rd 0.667 Marina Heights Rd 0.667

645 MATEER RD 0.000 Hunter Creek Rd 1.037 End of pavement 1.037

202 MCKENZIE RD 0.000 Hwy 101 0.481 Pavement narrows 0.481

520 MCKINNON DR 0.000 Cedar Valley Rd 0.255 End of pavement 0.255

570.1 MINER DR 0.000 Old Coast Rd 0.083 Sandy Dr 0.083

890 MUSEUM RD 0.000 Hwy 101 (North end) 0.357 Hwy 101 (South end) 0.357

511.3 MUTTS WY 0.000 Horizon Dr 0.069 Cul-de-sac 0.069

Z:\WEB PAGES\New webpage data\Curry County Maintained Road Alphabetical.xlsx 3 of 545



CURRY COUNTY MAINTAINED ROADS
Alphabetically Sorted by Road Name

10/21/2021

Road # Road Name Begin Begin Description End End Description Road

Milepost Milepost Length

226 MYRTLE LN 0.000 Silver Butte Rd 0.244 End of pavement 0.244

784 N BANK CHETCO RIVER RD 0.308

City Limits - 200 ft S of 

#97656 7.977 USFS Boundary 7.668

690 N BANK PISTOL RIVER RD 0.000 Pistol River Lp 7.775

Cattle guard - End County 

Road sign 7.775

545 N BANK ROGUE RIVER RD 0.000 Hwy 101 10.808 USFS Road 10.808

707.2 N BROOKSIDE DR 0.000 Brookside Dr 0.140 Cul-de-sac 0.140

541 NESIKA BEACH DUMP RD 0.000 Edson Creek Rd 0.055 Gate 0.055

524 NESIKA RD 0.000 Hwy 101 (North end) 1.241 Hwy 101 (South end) 1.241

209 NICHOLSON DR 0.000 Hwy 101 0.176 House # 43443 0.176

277 NOBLE DR 0.000 Hwy 101 MP 302.48 0.927 End County Road 0.927

450 OAK FLAT RD 0.000 USFS RD #33/Agness Rd 3.180 End of pavement 3.180

565.1 OCEAN WY 0.000 Hwy 101 Off-ramp 0.136 Driftwood Dr 0.136

132 OCEANSIDE LN 0.000 Lakeshore Dr 0.120 95 feet past #47392 0.120

872 OCEANVIEW DR 0.000 W Benham Ln 3.517 Hwy 101 3.517

555 OLD COAST RD 0.000 Wedderburn Loop Rd 4.591

Hwy 101 Northerly east 

entrance 4.591

776 OLD COUNTY RD 0.876 City limits 2.923 End County Road / gate 2.047

269.1 OLD MILL RD 0.000 Cemetery Loop Rd MP 0.787 0.969 Cul-de-sac 0.969

870 OLSEN LN 0.000 W Benham Ln 0.540 Oceanview Dr 0.540

510 OPHIR RD 0.000 Hwy 101 (North end) 4.265 Hwy 101 (South end) 4.265

709.1 PACIFIC CREST DR 0.000 Cape Ferrelo Rd 0.274 Cul-de-sac 0.274

154 PACIFIC HIGH SCHOOL RD 0.000 Hwy 101 0.060 Parking lot 0.060

778.2 PACIFIC VIEW DR 0.000 Marina Hts Lp RM 0.378 0.355 Eastwood Ln 0.355

244 PARADISE POINT RD 0.000 Hwy 101 0.937 End of pavement 0.937

269.6 PARK RD 0.000 Old Mill Rd MP 0.489 0.318 Cul-de-sac 0.318

752 PARKVIEW DR 0.900 City limits 1.285 City limits 0.385

810 PAYNE RD 0.000 S Bank Chetco River Rd 0.172 House #97906 0.172

570.4 PEBBLE PL 0.000 Sandy Dr 0.024 End of pavement 0.024

880 PEDRIOLI DR 0.000 Hwy 101 0.890 End of road - #15500 0.890

688

PISTOL RIVER CEMETERY 

RD 0.000 Pistol River Lp 0.251 Cemetery 0.251

693 PISTOL RIVER LP 0.166 Cape View Lp 2.032 Carpenterville Rd 1.866

691 PISTOL RIVER SCHOOL RD 0.000 N Bank Pistol River Rd 0.076 School parking lot 0.076

518 PONDEROSA RD 0.000 Cedar Valley Rd 0.448 Both dead ends 0.448

230 PORT ORFORD LOOP RD 0.000 Hwy 101 at North end 0.788 Mather Dr 0.788

620 QUARRY RD 0.476 City Limits - 94457 0.614 End of County road 0.138

537 RACCOON LN 0.000 Hillside Acres Rd 0.088 Dead end 0.088

720 RAINBOW ROCK RD 0.000

Carpenterville Rd (South 

end) 2.125

Carpenterville Rd (North 

end) 2.125

597 RIVERWAY DR 0.000 Jerrys Flat Rd 0.076 Dead end 0.076

221 ROSE WY 0.000 Silver Butte Rd 0.096 End of pavement / Mill Creek 0.096

808 S BANK CHETCO RIVER RD 0.000 Hwy 101 6.229 Cattle guard 6.229

808.1

S BANK CHETCO 

UNDERPASS 0.000 Lower Harbor Rd 0.144 S Bank Chetco River Rd 0.144

Z:\WEB PAGES\New webpage data\Curry County Maintained Road Alphabetical.xlsx 4 of 546



CURRY COUNTY MAINTAINED ROADS
Alphabetically Sorted by Road Name

10/21/2021

Road # Road Name Begin Begin Description End End Description Road

Milepost Milepost Length

695 S BANK PISTOL RIVER RD 0.000 Carpenterville Rd 1.335 End of pavement 1.335

812 SALMONBERRY RD 0.000

S Bank Chetco River Rd RM 

1.567 0.047 Pavement narrows 0.047

570.2 SANDY DR 0.000 Cobblestone Ct 0.381 Sandy Dr - (End of loop) 0.381

109 SECOND ST 0.000 Jackson St 0.158 End of Pavement 0.158

815 SHOPPING CENTER AV 0.000 Lower Harbor Rd 0.615 W Hoffeldt Ln 0.615

220 SILVER BUTTE RD 0.000 Hwy 101 0.522 22 ft south of Azalea Ln 0.522

184 SIXES RIVER RD 0.000 Hwy 101 10.530

West end of Elephant Rock 

Creek Bridge 10.530

760 STAFFORD RD 0.000 Gowman Ln 0.140 End of road - #17084 0.140

507 STARKWEATHER RD 0.000 Ophir Rd 0.416 Cul-de-sac 0.416

897 STATELINE RD 0.000 Hwy 101 0.329

End of County Road / Hendry 

Lane 0.329

145 STONECYPHER RD 0.000 Hwy 101 1.144 Cattle guard 1.144

675 THIMBLEBERRY RD 0.000 Hwy 101 0.338 End of pavement 0.338

792 THOMPSON RD 0.000

N Bank Chetco River Rd RM 

0.564 0.529

End of pavement - End of 

right of way 0.529

864 TITUS LN 0.000 W Hoffeldt Ln 0.134 End of County Road 0.134

108 TOWNLEY LN 0.000 Hwy 101 0.106 End of Pavement 0.106

861 TUTTLE LN 0.000 Floral Hill Dr 0.074 Gavin Ln 0.074

119 VALPY ST 0.000 Hwy 101 0.048 Jackson St 0.048

269.2 VISTA DR 0.000 Old Mill Rd MP 0.622 0.651

At City Limits - End of 

striping 0.651

598.1 VISTA LP 0.000 Jerrys Flat Rd 0.083 End of County Rd 0.083

817 W BENHAM LN 0.000 Hwy 101 0.696 Boat Basin Rd 0.696

848 W HOFFELDT LN 0.000 Hwy 101 0.374 End of County Road 0.374

122 WALLER LN 0.000 Hwy. 101 0.030

Intersection with library 

access 0.030

641 WATER TANK RD 0.000 Brooks Rd 0.061 End County Road 0.061

575 WEDDERBURN LOOP RD 0.000 Hwy 101 - N Bank Rogue 1.278

Hwy 101 off-ramp - Old 

Coast Rd 1.278

860.2 WEDGEWOOD LN 0.000 Floral Hill Dr 0.041 End of County maintenance 0.041

821 WENBOURNE LN 0.000 W Benham Ln 0.223 Oceanview Dr 0.223

778.4 WESTWOOD LN 0.000 Marina Hts Lp RM 0..525 0.111 End centerline stripe 0.111

896 WINCHUCK RIVER RD 0.000 Hwy 101 7.400

End of County Road / Begin 

USFS Road 7.400

892 WOLLAM RD 0.000 Oceanview Dr 0.108 Kemlin Pl 0.108

143 WOODRUFF LN 0.000 Floras Lake Rd 0.115 End of pavement 0.115

709.2 WOODTON LN 0.000 Cape Ferrelo Rd 0.070 Cul-de-sac 0.070

815.1 ZIMMERMAN LN 0.000 Hwy 101 0.051 Shopping Center Av 0.051

229 ZUMWALT LN 0.000 Port Orford Loop Rd 0.139 Elmore Ln 0.139

Z:\WEB PAGES\New webpage data\Curry County Maintained Road Alphabetical.xlsx 5 of 547



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



86



87



88



89



90



91



92



93



94



95



96



97



98



99



100



101



102



103



104



105



106



107



108



109



110



111



112



113



114



115



116



117



118



119



120



121



122



123



124



125



126



127



128



129



130



131



132



133



134



135



136



137



138



139



140



141



142



143



144



145



146



147



148



149



150



151



152



153



154



155



156



157



158



159



160



161



162



163



164



165



166



167



168



169



170



171



172



173



174



175



176



177



178



179



180



181



182



183



184



185



186



187



188



189



190



191



192



193



194



195



196



197



198



199



200



201



202



203



204



205



206



207



208



209



210



211



212


	Date1_af_date: 04/18/2024
	Time NeededRow1: 5 minutes
	Agenda Item TitleRow1: Creation of Curry County Forestry Department
	Financial ImpactRow1: N/A
	Description and BackgroundRow1: The County owns some land that is available for use as forestland. Additionally, revenue received by the County in connection with timber harvests should be used for the costs associated with the management and acquisition of additional forestland. The timber department will be funded entirely from timber revenues, and in consideration of the current budget shortfall, will not require General Fund contribution. 
	Requested MotionRow1: Establish the Curry County Forestry Department. 
	Instructions Once Approved1 2 3 4 5: 
	Contact Person  Name and DepartmentRow1: Ted Fitzgerald, County Legal Counsel
	Check Box2: Yes
	Check Box3: Off
	Check Box4: Off
	Check Box5: Off
	Check Box6: Off
	Text7: Order
	Text9: 
	Text10: 
	Text11: 
	Text12: 
	Date13_af_date: 04/10/2024


